
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

USAAZ-ITHelpdesk 
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
4/29/2011 1:05:17 PM 
FW: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and GoVt Reform 
sharpcopier@mail.house.gov  20110331_174634.pdf 

Mike, 

Is this the same thing you mentioned? If so, please hold off. I believe there is already a 
folder for this case on Q:. I will get back to you. Either way, hold off on saving those email 
attachments. 

Thanks. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 2:16 PM 
To: USAAZ-ITHelpdesk 
Subject: FW: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and Gov't Reform 

Please give these people access to this N Drive location: N Drive, Fast and Furious Folder. 
Morrissey, Hurley, Kelley-Brook, Settel, Braskett, A. Flores. 

Thanks! pJC 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 2:13 PM 
To: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 
6; Braskett, Myra (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and Gov't Reform 

Mike and Friends: Issa Subpoena at your service! 

These docs are all in Viv's Correspondence Index in hard copy in my office, in my Email Archive which can be 
intelligently searched, and in the N Drive in the Fast and Furious Folder marked in the file Final Correspondence. 

I will give you all access to that N Drive. Enjoy PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 5:48 PM 
To: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF);1 	ATF 	(ATF); Hoover, William]. (ATF); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and Gov't Reform 

Fyi. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 07:59 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 

irc.:.Annaco_.lisa,(0DAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); 
1 Admin. Assistant ND); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
'Subject: FW: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and Gov't Reform 

AZ0269133 

DOJ-FF-21585 



Matt, I hit the send button too quickly. Apologies. All, please circulate to anyone else who should see this tonight. 
Thanks. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 7:58 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Welch, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Krass, 
Caroline D. (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and Gov't Reform 

Actually, I never said that we would accept service by email — but here it is. FB 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 7:17 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF) 
Subject: Subpoena from H. Comm. on Oversight and Gov't Reform 

Faith 

Attached is a subpoena duces tecum the Chairman authorized for Kenneth E. Melson, Acting Director, Bureau of 
Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives. 

I understand you are authorized to accept service of this subpoena by e-mail. Ashok Pinto and Henry Kerner of our 
staff informed me you have agreed to accept it. 

If this is not the case, please let me know, and we can make alternative arrangements for service. 

Thank you, 

Steve 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 

AZ0269134 

DOJ-FF-21586 
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